MASC MINUTES AUGUST 2011

Opening:

12Traditions: Chris 12 Concepts: Becky Vision Statement: Alayna

New GSR's

Ian - Wish You Were Here

Clean Time Celebrations:

Alayna - 6 months Jan. 13th Chris - 6 months Jan. 13th

Approval of the minutes for May: All in favor

Group Discussion:

Carl - Inner city chair

GMUCNA in 2013 to be voted on by GSR's and the idea of joining both inner city and Milwaukee area. To be discussed at a later date

Chris - when celebrating a clean time birthday, is there a time restriction on sharing? It depends on the group itself. Each group does things differently so that answer can vary.

Reports:

- Chairperson: Mark H.
- absent

Vice Chair: Matt L.

no report

- Secretary: Kim S.
- needs all new & old GSR's to make sure that i have their e-mail address so that everyone can get the minutes. only a few problems with people not getting my e-mail. It's still a work in progress.
- RCMA: Willie M.

GSR's need tovote on sending an alternate to Tulsa, OK to get information on the USSC (United States Service Conference). The USSC is not a part of the NA structure but would like to become a part of it and would like to step in between the region and world service. The United States is not being well represented world and this might be the solution. It would cost \$750 to send a representative and this does not come out of the general fund and needs approval to spend extra money to send a representative. World Unity day more info go to NAWS.org. The

new "living clean" literature will be available for \$8.50 and can be downloaded but not printed. they are encouraging any area who would like a Service System Project Workshop to notify region by next cycle. Activities looks forward to meeting with all activity chairs at the next regional activities meeting TBA. H&I chair at region had an H&I meeting with chairs. * areas attended. The event was a success and a possible event to take place in Jan 2012. There was also a major financial discussion on how money was being spent. thanks, willie

PR: Mark H.

Okay, here's what I mentioned in your report:

- -That last month we did a presentation and have given information to the Addiction Resource Council in Waukesha.
- -That this month we gave a presentation to the folks at Waukesha County's AODA and are providing them information.
- -Our latest contact has been speaking with the Director of Rogers Memorial Hospital's Herrington Recovery Center in Oconomowoc (finally.) At the moment, we are providing them some information.
- -Last year's focus was Milwaukee County; this year's focus has turned out to be Waukesha County.
- -Helping build up the phoneline group (both initial responders & people to go on a 12-step list to give a ride or meet someone.)
- -We want to do a broad mailing, and we may or may not get a chance to do that, time allowing.
 - H & I: Corey L.

H & I Subcommittee Meeting Minutes August 14, 2011

Attendance

Corev L.

Colin N.

Oliver W.

lan P.

Peter(Activities Chair)

House of Corrections

Change in method of literature distribution.

We plan to provide two basic texts and two Just For Today's in English and Spanish language to the library for each pod. IP's and white books will still be available at each meeting.

We still have an application open for anyone interested in attending the September orientation. Due to Jerry M's work schedule we plan to ask Curt B. if he is willing to be panel leader and go in on both the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of the month.

Rogers Memorial Hospital

We now have two panels here on the 1st Monday at 9:00a.m. and the 3rd Thursday at 6:00p.m..

We now need more volunteers to help keep the panels going.

We will be starting an NA meeting here on Wednesday nights at 7:30p.m., 1st business meeting will probably be Wednesday August 24th.

Jailhouse Rock

We need to get flyers printed so Willie M. can take them to next region.

St. Johns looks to be good, I'll find out soon. But they may require a security deposit as well as rental fee.

WE NEED AUCTION ITEMS-everyone spread the word. This is H& I's big fundraiser so we need everyone's support.

We need to verify Tony H. as the DJ.

• Activities: Peter M.

The 2011 Gratitude Cup, the Milwaukee NA Golfing event, sponsored by the PGNA (Poor Golfers of Narcotics Anonymous) was completed successfully on Saturday August 13, 2011 despite inclement weather including heavy rains. Seventeen golfers participated and a good time was had by all. Prizes were given for the longest drive, closest to the pin, and longest putt. There was a tie between two teams at even par; the team of John, Steve, Mike and Alice; and the team of Bryan, Tom, Stewart and Dustin. Lacking a tie breaking procedure, the Gratitude Cup Trophy remains unclaimed, and controversy has again visited itself upon the already much maligned PGNA. A tie breaking procedure is currently being developed by the PGNA in preparation for the 2012 Gratitude Cup. More will be revealed.

The Monday Night Surrender Picnic on Saturday August 7th went well. Attendance was adequate but not much wider than those from the Monday meeting itself. Lots of other events were going on around town including the State Fair and Air and Water Show at the lake front. The Activities Committee is currently working with H & I on Jailhouse Rock, and will assist with the August 28th Picnic and The Thanksgiving Dinner as needed.

We are currently floating the idea of a New Years Eve Event and will report back to Area in September.

Yours in service, Peter M

•

• Outreach: Ned H.

• 414-940-6940.... neddo999@aol.com

absent

• Literature: Matt R.

- sold \$1,316.70 and needs to get a price check on the "living clean" IP
- Website: Roman E.
- namilwaukee.org
- In the past month 506 unique page views,1721 page views. The most visited page is the "meetings" which is very regularly updated. We still need help from people to scan existing flyers and want to stress how important it is for people who create flyers to email us the PDF's ASAP. Not all meeting have GSR's to send to AREA and this is a service we can provide to groups and other addicts seeking events via the web.
- absent

Elections:

none

New Business:

none

•

Closing: 6:35 pm